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From: : H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Saturday, April 9, 2011 2:50 PM
To: ‘aclb| |
Subject: Re: Re Israel

We're having internal discussions to reach agreement on how to follow up on the two issues you and | discussed. It will
be better for me to talk w you tomorrow. Will you be available then?

----- Original Message -----
From: aclb [mailto:acll |
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 06:27 PM

To: H; jakesullivart | <jake.sullivan] |

Subject: Re Israel

Had meetings at White House.\ \ but I think basically positive and accepted that this
way better than no way. | /Again on same page.
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notify our system manager on +44 20 7647 7782 and delete all copies immediately.

Except where this email is sent in the usual course of our business, the views expressed in this email are those of the
sender and not those of The Office of Tony Blair. ' '

The Office of Tony Blair accepts no responsibility for software viruses and you should check for viruses before opening
any attachments. Internet communications are not secure and therefore The Office of Tony Blair does not provide any
guarantee or warranty that this email or any attachments shall remain confidential. ‘

The Office of Tony Blair is a trading name of Windrush Ventures Limited and Windrush Ventures No.3 LP. Windrush
Ventures Limited is a limited company registered in England and Wales with registered number 06397276. Its registered
office is 50 Broadway, London SW1H OBL.

Windrush Ventures No. 3 LP is a limited partnership registered in Englarid and Wales with registered number LP012665.
Its registered office is 50 Broadway, London SW1H OBL. The members of Windrush Ventures No.3 LP are BDBCO No.819
Limited and Windrush Ventures No.2 LLP and the address at which each of these can be served is 50 Broadway, London
SW1H OBL.
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